

Ahmed Mahmoud Hassan

Railways District Manager / Section Engineer

Mobile No: +966 543383100
 Email: ahmed.m.h.ibrahim@outlook.com
 Present Address: Riyadh , KSA



Career Objective

Saudi Railways approved and a self-directed and solutions-focused Engineer seeking a challenging role combining a vast experience of progressive experience, formal education, and training in modern railways. Forward-thinking leader and enterprising problem-solver with tactical foresight, strategic vision, and a proven record of upholding fiscal integrity and enhancing operations through the delivery of value-added safety policies, systems, and procedures.

Synopsis

I have more than 23 years of practical hands-on experience on large-scale projects, especially in railway track maintenance, track construction, railway track maintenance, and modern railway projects. In addition, I have managed a number of team members as a manager and have worked as a District Manager for Saudi Railways.

Personal Information

- | | |
|-------------------|--------------------|
| • Date of Birth | 29-11-1971 |
| • Religion | Islam |
| • Marital Status | Married |
| • Nationality | Egyptians |
| • Driving License | Valid – LTV |
| • Languages Known | English and Arabic |

Academic Qualification

- Mechanical Engineer
 College of Engineering - Department of Production Mechanics

Professional Qualification

- | | |
|---|--|
| • Detailed Inspection of Switches – 053 | NEWAY Rail UAE (training held in KSA) |
| • Detailed Inspection of Cast Crossings – 054 | NEWAY Rail UAE (training held in KSA) |
| • PICOP / PICOW | SRO - KSA |

Work Experience

I have a total of 23 Years of experience, mainly in railway maintenance and construction.

Organization	Country	Position	Duration
Yapi Merkezi	Saudi Arabia	Section Engineer	June 2023 to Till Now
Al Ayuni Contracting Co.	Saudi Arabia	Section Engineer	Dec 2020 to June 2023
Almobty Contracting Co.	Saudi Arabia	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Track Engineer Construction Manager District Manager 	May 2008 to Dec 2020
Al-Jomiah Cars Company	Saudi Arabia	Maintenance Engineer	April 2006 to May 2007
Egypt & France (EGYFRAY) Company	Egypt	Track Engineer	Feb 2000 to March 2006

1. Yapi Merkezi – Saudi Arabia

Section Engineer - June 2023 to Till Now



Working experience with the Yapi Merkezi Company as a Section Engineer for the Global Track Maintenance Project in District Riyadh from June 2023 to now.

- Client: Saudi Arabia Railways
- Project: Global Track Maintenance of EWR and Jubail Links Line

2. Al Ayuni Contracting Co. – Saudi Arabia

Section Engineer - Dec 2020 to June 2023



Working experience with the Yapi Merkezi Company as a Section Engineer for the Global Track Maintenance Project in District Riyadh from June 2023 to now.

- Client: Saudi Arabia Railways / Saudi Railways Organization
- Project: Global Track Maintenance Project

Job Responsibilities

- Managing the district Riyadh track maintenance in a high-quality, professional viable manner.
- Ensuring the compliance of SAR Operating Rules.
- Carrying out regular inspections of EWR track, turnouts, sidings track and other rail components.
- Providing technical direction for track engineering teams on site.
- Preparing weekly, monthly, and quarterly work plans.
- Identifying, mentoring, and developing other staff
- Ensuring risks are identified and controlled.
- Overseeing bid and tender documents
- Carrying out work to meet health, safety, and environmental standards.
- Liaising with key stakeholders and producing reports for senior managers.
- Ensuring rail engineering projects comply with legislation and SAR standards.
- Collaborating with other contractors and specialists.
- Ensure work is undertaken effectively and productively.

3. Almoby Contracting Co. – Saudi Arabia

Construction Manager, Dist. Manager, Track Engineer – May 2008 to Dec 2020

Working experience with Almoby Contracting Co for 12 years on numerous railways projects in Saudi Arabia at a managerial level on the following projects.

1. Sleeper Replacement Project Line-1

Position: Track Engineer
Location: Riyadh and Dammam
Duration: From 2008 to 2010

2. Doubling of Line Project King Abdul Aziz port in Dammam

Position: Track Engineer
Location: Dammam
Duration: From 2010 to 2011

3. Renewals of T/O & vehicles service line at classification yard - Dammam

Position: Track Engineer
Location: Dammam
Duration: From 2011 to 2012

4. Railway Line Doubling project 96 km

Position: Track Engineer
Location: siding 6 and siding 9 – Line 1
Duration: From 2012 to 2014

5. Sidings Renewal ML2 Project

Position: Construction Manager
Location: Hofuf and Riyadh
Duration: From 2014 to 2015

6. Riyadh Station Renewals Project

Position: Construction Manager
Location: Riyadh
Duration: From 2015 to 2016

7. Jubail Sulfur Railcar Loading Facilities Project - POSCO

Position: Construction Manager
Location: Jubail
Duration: In 2016

8. Cement factory Tracks and Turnouts for loading and unloading yard

Position: Construction Manager
Location: Riyadh
Duration: In 2017

9. Global Track Maintenance Project

Position: District Manager
Location: Riyadh
Duration: From 2017 to 2020

Job Responsibilities

- Led the said project(s) execution for all points in line to ensure all project milestones were delivered.
- Managing projects coordinating and managing all railway procurement, engineering, manufacturing, field resource, and sub-contract interfaces.
- Providing strategic oversight and direction to the on-site technical, multi-disciplined track staff responsible for site supervision on this design-build project.
- Led the construction team through site mobilization, execution, and demobilization activities to ensure the orderly, efficient, and timely completion of the project scope in accordance with contractual requirements.
- Actively leading the coordination and review of construction progress presented by the contractor and presenting to the senior leadership.
- Ensuring rail engineering projects comply with legislation and industry standards.
- Supporting the QA/QC team when overseeing quality control throughout all construction phases

Languages

Arabic	Native
English	Fluent

Job Skills

Communication:	Possess good written and oral communication skills in English and Arabic.
Adaptability:	Able to work individually as well as teamwork.
Efficiency:	Can gather, analyze and present information to meet deadlines.
Problem Solving:	Can think quickly and creatively to give quality solutions.
Dedication:	Strive for quality work with devotion and enjoy learning new skills.

References

Would be furnished on demand.